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Bring Your Husband' Tne

with you to see

‘erFREE"Sewing Ma

If he has worked with automatic locking desks, automatic
shop machinery, or on the farm with automatic harvesters,

He will appreciate
¢*FREE.

He will not want you to sew for the family with a machine
which hasn’t been improved to speak of for 25 years, Both
of you will be enthusiastic about such improvements as:-

The “‘Rotoscillo’” Movement The Rotary Spool Pin

The Automatic Shuttle Ejector  The 8 Sets of Ball-

The Automatic Drawers ‘l‘h: beaumzl Ench leg
doesnot show dust

Locking
‘The Automatic Tension Release h
and scores of oth:qpl:lntl:h

S*FREE is the
Only Insured Sewing Machine!

The Free Attachments are of the bestmake.
Come andasee it.

TALCOTT BROS.

' The Thrice-A-Week Edition of The New York World

Practically a Daily at the Price of a
Weekly. No other Newspaper in the
werld gives so much at so low a price.

There has never been a time when a newspaper was more needed
in the household. The great war in Burope has now entered its
second year, with no promise of an end for a long time. These are
world-shaking events, in which the United States, willing or un-
willing, has been compelled to take a part. No intelligent person
can ignore such issues.

The presidential contest also will soon be at hand. Already can-
didates for the nomination are in the field, and the campaign, owing
to the extraordinary character of the timee, will be of supreme in-
terest. No other newspaper will inform you with the promptness
and cheapness of the Thrice-a-Week edition of the New York World.

THE THRICE-A-WEEK WORLD'’S regular subscription price is
only $1.00 per year, and this pays for 156 papers. We offer this
unequalled newspaper and THE WASHINGTON STANDARD to-

gether for one year for
$1.75

The regular subscription price of the two papers 18 $2.50.

A SUCCESSFUL FISHER-
MAN

is one who takes no chances
with doubtful tackle. . When
you wish to enjoy a good
day’s sport, equip yourself
with a good bamboo pole
and with all the appurte-
nances that make fishing de-
lightful. And don’t forget
that this is the place to get
the best of everything at the
i right prioes.

FISHING TACKLE THAT'S FIT FOR FISHING

E. E. Taylor & Company

TEL. 379 309 EAST FOURTH STREET _

Baked clean and sold clean
Fresh every day y

Blue Ribbon Bread

is the best you can buy
Try it once—you will always use it

Bolster & Barnes

Phones 48 and 49
FOURTH AND COLUMBIA STS. OLYMPTIA, WASH.

SPRING IS HERE

N, Now, when your light bills are getting * g
™. smaller and the weather is getting N,
warmer, is the time to get that 25N

Electric Iron

& That you have been thinking
about for so long.

See Us About 1t

o

Olympia Light & Power Co.

e eee———————————

E. A, Anderson, who has a wife| where he obtained lodging last Sat-
and family at Centralia, was confined | urday. Anderson was formerly an
in the county jail Monday as insane, | inmate of the Steilacoom asylum but
having been brought from Lacey,| was released as cured.

\ 2|
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Northern | Stq__te Hospital

By W. H. Cochran, Member State Board of Control.

(Second of a series of twelve articles
on the various state institutions.)
In his report at the end of the bien-

nium, September 30, 1908, Dr. A. P.
Calhoun, superintendent of the West-
ern hospital at Fort Steilacoom, rec-
ommended that the legislature of
1909 provide for another hospital for
the insane in some good farming dis-
trict, so that he could transfer a por-
tion of his patients who would be
bencfited by outdoor employment. He
stated that the crowded condition at
Fort Steilacoom made it absolutely
necessary that some provision be
made to care for the great increase
which would occur during the next
biennium. He stated that it would
not necessarily have to have a com-
plete corps of officials at first, but if
an appropriation could be secured
Isufﬁcient to purchase some good land
and erect temporary buildings, that
it would be a starter, and that the
permanent buildings could be erected
in time.

The legislature therefore passed an
act requiring the governor to ap-
point three qualified electors, who,
| with the superintendent of the West-
ern state hospital and the members

intendent and family. A concrete
septic tank was built with 250 feet
of 4-inch tiling, leading from the
buildings to the tank, and a 4-inch
wooden outlet pipe from the tank to

a gravel filter bed 1,250 feet distant.
The land was surveyed and a survey
made for a topographical map, elec-
tric power plant and gravity water
system,

The 1911 legislature made an ap-|
propriation of $385,000 for the pur-|

chase of more land, for maintenance
and for the building of modern fire-

(buildings were built.

was erected, containing two hospital
wings with accommodations for 200
patients. A power house was built
and equipment installed., A sewer
system was constructed, consisting of
2,600 feet of &-inch main line sewer
pipe with one lateral of 8§20 feet of
6-inch pipe and another of 250 feet
connecting the administration build-
ing to the main sewer line,
Four More Cottages Built.

In 1913 the legislature appropri-
ated $306,000 for the construction of
more new buildines. Out of this ap-|
propriation four cottages or ward|
They are of an
excellent design and a pleasing style,
of architecture, strictly fireproof, nndI
arranged in accordance with the most |
modern and approved plans of build-:
ings of this character. Special atten-!

(tion was given to heating, ligmlng“-

of which it forms a part, is the cov-
ered walk connecting the several cot-

tages with the kitchen and adminis-
tration building.

The 1915 legislature appropriated
$£128,000 for two more ward build-
ings, $20,000 for an auditorium, $15,-
000 for a laundry building and $15,-
000 for farm buildings, all of which
are now in course of construction,
When these are completed the state
will have here one of its most mod-

ern institutions,

From April 1, 1913, to March 31,
1915, the value of the farm and gar-
den products raised amounted to
$24,406.67. The total acreage at this
institution is 1,086 acres, but not
over 200 acres of this land up to this
time is cleared.

During the biennium ended Sep-
tember 30, 1914, 242 more patients

proof buildings, for what the board!and ventilation, affording the great- had been transferred from the West-

had informally named the Northern|
They recommended |

nothing but| | :
they  Several departments, attendants’ din-'ered and were discharged, 9 were

1t |ing room, bakery, kitchen, refrigerat- | discharged as improved and two were

state
that

fire-proof
be built

hospital.
the state erect
buildings and that
on the colony plan.

was not until the 1915 session of |in8 and storerooms, was completed |discharged unimproved.
name |and is a model in design, construc- 32 deaths during the two years,

tion, convenience and operative econ-
|

the legislature that the

of the hospital was established as the
Northern state hospital, and that it

was made a separate receiving hos-! .
constructed to carry the steam and!Umversity of Washington has ap-

jelectric lines from the power house |pointed George D. Prigmore, propri-

pital,
Territory Served by Hospital.
The law establishing the hospital
stated that persons found to be in-
sane by the superior courts of Clal-

lam, Island, Jefferson, King, Kitsap.]

1

ADMINISTRATION BUILDING AT NORTHERN STATE HOSPITAL

Since this picture was taken the grounds surrounding the in-
institution have been improve d and the tract in the foreground is
now covered by a beautiful la wn.

of the board of control,. would form
a commission to acquire for the use
of the state a fertile, tillable tract of
land of not less than 320 acres suit-
able for diversified farming and to be
Jocated in Skagit eounty if suitable
land could be found there.

After the organization of this com-
mission they were instructed to ex-
amine and select a proper site and
to acquire the same by purchase or
otherwise. After the tract of land
was secured the duties of the com-
mission were to cease, and the man-
agement of the farm was to devolve
upon the board of control, and the
superintendent of the Western state
hospital was made superintendent of
the farm.

The board was ordered to construct
the necessary buildings on the farm
and to acquire the necessary ma-
chinery, and they were to appoint an
!asslstant superintendent and such
;other help as would be needful to
properly take care of the patients
!and to take care of and manage the
farm.

When the buildings were com-
pleted the superintendent was in-
structed to remove thereto such pa-
l’ tients in the Western state hospital
who were physically able to perform
| manual labor and otherwise fitted to
'be kept on such a farm, and that,
,from time to time as warranted, he
could remove other patients,

Located at Sedro-Woolley.

Seventy-five thousand dollars was
appropriated for the purchase of the
land and for the erection and equip-
ment of the temporary buildings, and
it was primarily designated the Sedro-
Woolley insane farm by the board
after the site had been selected near
that city. The site is a magnificent
one, and contains enough fuel to sup-
ply the needs of the institution for
many years to come,

The southern part of the estate is
‘low ground, of which considerable is
timbered, and the upper part rises
gradually to an elevation approxi-
lma.tely 135 feet above the low lands.
'There is a stream of water flowing
through the property, augmented by
;three smaller streams. Approximate-
1y 76 per cent of the entire area can
 be irrigated from the streams on the
| property.

Temporary buildings were erected
of sufficient size for the housing of
about 100 patients, together with the
necessary number of attendants and
employes. A cottage, purchased with
the land, was remodeled and enlarged
for the accommodation of the super-

San Juan, Skagit, Snohomish and
Whatcom counties should be commit-
ted to the Northern state Hhospital,
provided that if it shall be made to
appear to the satisfaction of the judge
ordering the commitment, upon the
application of the relatives or friends
of the insane person or by the rec-
ommendation of the examining physi-
cian, that by reason of climatic condi-
tions or the nature of the insanity of
such person it would be to his inter-
est to be committed to another hos-
pital, and that such other hospital has
room and accommodations for receiv-
ing and caring for such person, the
judge may commit such person to one
of the other hospitals, and provided
further that whenever the state board
of control shall certify to the superior
court of any county that the hospital
above specified to receive insane per-
sons committed from that county is
for the time being unable to care for
additional patients and shall desig-
nate one of the other hospitals, the
judge of such court shall, until fur-
ther advised by the state board of
control, commit patients to other hos-
pitals; and, provided further, that
nothing shall prevent the state board
of contfol, upon the recommendation
of the superintendent of any hospital,

transferring a patient in such hospi- |}
tal to another hospital, when it shall | [§
appear that the interest of the state ]|

or of such patient demands such
transfer.

The institution started out with
100 patients transferred to it from

two escaped. Twelve additional pa-
tients were received from the West-
ern hospital in 1912, all the patients
up to this time being male. All were
employed at outdoor work, and all
gained in health and strength.

A railroad spur from the Northern
Pacific railroad gives the institution

ern Pacific makes the institution ter-
minal rates, the same as at Sedro-

to put cars on the spur.
road destination is known as ‘“Nor-

| sumption,

the hospital at Fort Steilacoom. Dur- | f§
ing the first year seven vacancies|f§
were created, two patients were dis- ||
charged as recovered, three died and |}

fine railroad facilities. The North-|[§

Woolley, with no switching charges ‘
The rail-

lum.”

The first permanent improvement'

was the construction of the water|
system, consisting of a primary reser- |
voir of 20,000 gallons capacity and
secondary reservoir of about 800,000
gallons capacity. These two reser- |
voirs are connected with a 20-inch |

pipe line. An adminstration building!

est degree of comfort to the unfortu- |
nate wards of the state. !
The Kkitchen building, comprising

omy.
A reinforced concrete tunnel was

to the several buildings. This wllli
result in a great saving of fuel con-|
The light and power serv-|
ice, as well as steam, is operated by |
central control placed at the power
house. In connection with this, and

érn state hospital to this institution,
as at that time it was not yet a re-
ceiving hospital. Of these, 11 recov-

There were

(Concluded Next Week.)

President Henry Suzzallo of the

etor of the B. L, Hill Drug company
of this city, a member of the college
of pharmacy advisory board. Mr.
Prigmore is also the proprietor of
drug stores in Centralia and Che-
halis..

NOT ONLY TODAY BUT

Always

Uniform

IN QUALITY.

W HI

AT?
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FAIRMONT
COFFE

40 CENTS PER POUND.

2 POUNDS FOR 75 CENTS-

1. Highest grade.

2. 8cientifically roasted.

3. Beven

different kinds of highest quality blended so as to satisfy the

most cultivated taste. 4. Steel
uniform in quality.

ocut. 5. No chaff. 6. Always

7. Absolutely the best value for the

money. 8 Good economy, because less of it goes farther, and

every cup satisfles.

Try & pound or two and be coxf¥inced of its superior quality.

You can buy it from the following Olympia grocers:

BOLSTER & BARNES.
M. E. GEORGE.

'W- A. HODGES.
L. C. RAMBERG.

The Best Groceries

Cost No More Than the Others

When you trade here you buy

such well-known high grade

brands as

MAXIMUM CANNED GOODS
PYRAMID FLOUR
GOLDEN WEST COFFEE

Phone Your Orders. One free delivery daily to all custo-

in city.

mers living within five miles of Olympia. Four deliveries daily

Our hay and feed are the best—prices right.

REDER &

“THE QUALIT

207 East Fourth Street

- Sl

PHILLIPS

Y GROCERS”
Phone 593-594

o gy i3-S S o




